
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
 

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting will be held by the Burnet Economic 
Development Corporation (BEDC) on the 17th day of October, 2023 at 3:00 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers, Burnet Municipal Airport, 2402 S. Water, Burnet, TX. at which time, the 
following subjects will be discussed, to-wit: 
 
This notice is posted pursuant to the Texas Government Code, Chapter §551-Open Meetings. 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  
 

2.  CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
 2.1) Approval of the September 21, 2023 BEDC Special Meeting minutes. 
 
3.  ACTION ITEMS:  

 
3.1) Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of all or portions of the 
Crossings at 281 South Commercial Park. 
 
3.2) Discuss and consider action: Related to the sale of all or portions of the Eastside 
Commercial Park located on Highway 29 East. 
 
3.3) Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of all or portions of 118 S. 
Polk Street (Old Bealls Building). 
 
3.4) Discuss and consider action: Related to the purchase of 112 S. Polk Street and 400 
N. West Street (known as the Kroeger Properties). 
 
3.5) Discuss and consider action: Related to the Coke Street Re-Alignment Project. 
 
3.6) Discuss and consider action: Related to the Jackson Street Public Restroom Project. 
 
3.7) Discuss and consider action: Wedding Oak Winery lease renewal. 
 
3.8) Discuss and consider action: Related to the findings of the Burnet Community 
Coalition. 
 
3.9) Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION APPROVING AMENDMENTS 
TO THE UNIMPROVED COMMERCIAL PROPERTY CONTRACT FOR THE SALE OF A 



LOT WITHIN THE CROSSING AT 281 SUBDIVISION FOR A HOTEL PROJECT; AND 
AUTHORIZING THE BOARD PRESIDENT TO EXECUTED NECESSARY 
INSTRUMENTS. 
 

   3.10) Discuss and consider action: Request for funding for Marketing and holiday  
   decorations. 
 
4.  CONVENE TO EXECUTIVE SESSION:   
 
 The Board of Directors of the Burnet Economic Development Corporation shall convene in 

executive session to: 
 
4.1) Pursuant to Section 551.072 Texas Government Code deliberate the purchase, 
exchange, lease, or value of real property in order to minimize the detrimental effect of such 
discussion in open session on the position of the Board in negotiations with third parties for 
property located at Eastside Commercial Park: D. Vaughn  
 
4.2) Pursuant to Section 551.072 Texas Government Code to deliberate the purchase, 
exchange, lease, or value of real property in order to minimize the detrimental effect of such 
discussion in open session on the position of the Board in negotiations with third parties for 
property located at the Crossings at 281 South Commercial Park: D. Vaughn   
 
4.3) Pursuant to Section 551.072 Texas Government Code to deliberate the purchase, 
exchange, lease, or value of real property in order to minimize the detrimental effect of such 
discussion in open session on the position of the Board in negotiations with third parties for 
the potential sale of all or portions of 118 S. Polk Street (Old Bealls Building): D. Vaughn  
 

5.  RECONVENE TO REGULAR SESSION FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: 
 

5.1) Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations of the purchase, exchange, 
lease, or value of real property located at Eastside Commercial Park: D. Vaughn 
 
5.2) Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations of the purchase, exchange, 
lease, or value of real property located at the Crossings at 281 South Commercial Park: 
D. Vaughn 
 
5.3) Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations of the purchase, exchange, 
lease, or value of real property located at 118 S. Polk Street (Old Bealls Building): D. 
Vaughn 

  
6. REQUESTS FROM BEDC FOR FUTURE REPORTS: 

 
7. ADJOURN:             
 
        Dated this 13th day, of October, 2023 
                 



I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the 
Burnet Economic Development Corporation, is a true and correct copy of said NOTICE and 
that I posted a true and correct copy of said NOTICE on the bulletin board, in the City Hall of 
said City, BURNET, TEXAS, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public 
at all times, and said NOTICE was posted on October 13th, 2023, at or before 3 o’clock p.m. 
and remained posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said 
Meeting. 

 
_____________________________________                                                     

 Kelly Dix, City Secretary 
 
NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT THE PUBLIC MEETINGS: 
The City Council Chamber is wheelchair accessible. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary 
aids or services, such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City 
Secretary’s office (512.756.6093) at least two working days prior to the meeting. Requests for information may be faxed to the City Secretary 
at 512.756.8560. 
 
RIGHT TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
The Board of Directors for the Burnet Economic Development Corporation reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time 
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 
(Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 
(Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices) and 551.087 (Economic Development 



STATE OF TEXAS  {}       
COUNTY OF BURNET {} 
 
On this the 21st day of September, 2023, the Burnet Economic Development Corporation of the City of Burnet 
convened in Special Session, at 4:00 p.m., at the Burnet City Council Chambers, 2402 S. Water Street, Burnet, 
with the following members present, to-wit: 
Board Members:  David Vaughn, Philip Thurman, Cary Johnson, Brad Zehner, Ricky Langley, Katy Randall 
Absent: Mary Jane Shanes 
Guests: Adrienne Feild, Carly Kehoe-Pearson, Habib Erkan Jr., 
CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order by Board President Cary Johnson at 4:00 p.m. and quorum 
was established. 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
Approval of the July 18, 2023 BEDC Regular Meeting minutes: Board Member Philip Thurman moved to 
approve the July 18, 2023 Regular Meeting minutes as presented. Board Member Ricky Langley seconded. The 
motion carried unanimously. 
Approval of the August 1, 2023 BEDC Special Meeting minutes: Board Member Mary Jane Shanes moved to 
approve the July 18, 2023 Regular Meeting minutes as presented. Board Member Brad Zehner seconded. The 
motion carried unanimously. 
ACTION ITEMS: 
Discuss and consider action: Potential purchase of the Kroger property: Board Member David Vaughn presented 
the Commercial Property Contract executed with Kay Kroeger Roberts and Ben L. Roberts for the purchase of 
the properties located at 102 E. Polk St. and 400 N. West Street, Burnet, in the amount of $600,000.00 for approval 
by the Board. Board Member Mary Jane Shanes move to approve and adopt Resolution BEDC R2023-11 as 
presented. Board Member Ricky Langley seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of all or portions of the Crossings at 281 South 
Commercial Park: Board Member David Vaughn informed all present that he would be bringing a re-plat of the 
acreage for the hotel to the Board for review in the near future. The purpose of the re-plat is to address the flood 
zone areas. No action taken. 
Discuss and consider action: Related to the sale of all or portions of the Eastside Commercial Park located on 
Highway 29 East: Board Member David Vaughn informed all present that he has been approached by the owners 
of El Rancho for the possible purchase of land at the Eastside Commercial Park. He will keep the Board informed 
of discussions. No action was taken. 
Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of all or portions of 118 S. Polk Street (Old Bealls 
Building): No action. 
Discuss and consider action: Related to the Coke Street Re-Alignment Project: No action. 
Discuss and consider action: Related to the Jackson Street Public Restroom Project: No action. 
Discuss and consider action: Related to the findings of the Burnet Community Coalition: No action. 
CONVENE TO EXECUTIVE SESSION:  The board did not convene to Executive Session. 
The Board of Directors of the Burnet Economic Development Corporation shall convene in executive  
session to: 
Pursuant to Section 551.072 Texas Government Code deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real 
property in order to minimize the detrimental effect of such discussion in open session on the position of the 
Board in negotiations with third parties for the Kroger property: D. Vaughn  
RECONVENE TO REGULAR SESSION FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: No action taken. 
Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations of the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property 
known as the Kroger property: D. Vaughn 
REQUESTS FROM BEDC FOR FUTURE REPORTS: None. 
ADJOURN: There being no further business a motion adjourn was made by Board Member Katy Randall at 4:46 
p.m., seconded by Board Member Mary Jane Shanes. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 



ATTEST:       
    
         ____________________________________ 
____________________________   Cary Johnson, President  
Kelly Dix, City Secretary    Burnet Economic Development Corporation 



 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 3.1 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  October 17, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of 

all or portions of the Crossings at 281 South Commercial Park. 
 
 
 
Background: To be presented at the meeting. 
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 3.2 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  October 17, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of 

all or portions of the Eastside Commercial Park located on 
Highway 29 East. 

 
 
 
Background: To be presented at the meeting. 
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM  3.3 
 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  October 17, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Discuss and consider action:  Related to the potential sale of 

all or portions of 118 S. Polk Street (Old Bealls Building). 
 
  
Background:  
 
Information: To be presented at the meeting. 
 
Fiscal Impact:    

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the Board. 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 3.4 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Related to the purchase of 112 S. 

Polk Street and 400 N. West Street (know as the Kroger 
Properties). 

 
Background:  
 
Information:     
   
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 3.5 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  October 17, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Related to the Coke Street Re-

Alignment Project. 
 
 
 
Background: To be presented at the meeting. 
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 3.6 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Related to the Jackson Street Public 

Restroom Project. 
 
 
Background:  To be presented at the meeting.      
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 3.7 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Wedding Oak Lease Renewal 
 
Background:   
 
Information: Please find the attached email from Wedding Oak regarding their 

lease renewal and the associated section of the lease agreement 
that addresses the renewal term. 

 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
  

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


From: Mike <mike@weddingoakwinery.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 8:01 AM 
To: David Vaughn <dvaughn@cityofburnet.com> 
Cc: Mike McWilliams <mike.m@browningoil.com>; stephenfcooper78@gmail.com 
<stephenfcooper78@gmail.com>; William Burgess <bburgess@centex.net> 
Subject: Burnet Lease Extension  
  

 
Good morning David, 

  
Hope all is well with you and the City of Burnet. The drought is still with us and I know that just adds to 
the challenges you face. 
  
Per the terms of our lease, Wedding Oak Winery elects to extend our lease for an additional sixty (60) 
calendar months, defined as the Renewal Term. The Renewal Term commences on October 1, 2024. 
  
David, we appreciate the partnership. No one could have predicted the economic calamity brought on 
by COVID and the resulting response by the federal and state government. We appreciate very much the 
support you, the City of Burnet and the Burnet Economic Development Corporation provided Wedding 
Oak Winery and other small businesses. We look forward to growing our business and remain excited 
about the future. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Mike 
  
Mike McHenry 
Founder and Managing Partner 
Wedding Oak Winery 
  
Sent from Mail for Windows 
  
DISCLAIMER: "This communication, and any attachments, may contain information that will 
subject this message to disclosure under public information statutes. In the alternative, this 
message may contain information that is confidential and privileged. Unless you are the 
addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to 
anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received this 
message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message."  

 Caution: External Email  

mailto:mike@weddingoakwinery.com
mailto:dvaughn@cityofburnet.com
mailto:mike.m@browningoil.com
mailto:stephenfcooper78@gmail.com
mailto:stephenfcooper78@gmail.com
mailto:bburgess@centex.net
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986


BELOW IS AN EXCERPT FROM THE LEASE AGREEMENT REGARDING THE 
RENEWAL TERM: 
 
 

 































































Commencement Date:  October 1, 2019

Monthly

Lease Calendar Lease Base

Month Month Year Year Rent

Partial Month September 2019 No Charge

1 October 2019 1 $4,000

2 November 2019 1 $4,000

3 December 2019 1 $4,000

4 January 2020 1 $4,000

5 February 2020 1 $4,000

6 March 2020 1 $4,000

7 April 2020 1 $4,000

8 May 2020 1 $4,000

9 June 2020 1 $4,000

10 July 2020 1 $4,000

11 August 2020 1 $4,000

12 September 2020 1 $4,000

13 October 2020 2 $4,500

14 November 2020 2 $4,500

15 December 2020 2 $4,500

16 January 2021 2 $4,500

17 February 2021 2 $4,500

18 March 2021 2 $4,500

19 April 2021 2 $4,500

20 May 2021 2 $4,500

21 June 2021 2 $4,500

22 July 2021 2 $4,500

23 August 2021 2 $4,500

24 September 2021 2 $4,500

25 October 2021 3 $5,000

26 November 2021 3 $5,000

27 December 2021 3 $5,000

28 January 2022 3 $5,000

29 February 2022 3 $5,000

30 March 2022 3 $5,000

31 April 2022 3 $5,000

32 May 2022 3 $5,000

33 June 2022 3 $5,000

34 July 2022 3 $5,000

35 August 2022 3 $5,000

36 September 2022 3 $5,000

37 October 2022 4 $5,500

Base Rent Schedule

CJ________   MM________



Commencement Date:  October 1, 2019

Monthly

Lease Calendar Lease Base

Month Month Year Year Rent

38 November 2022 4 $5,500

39 December 2022 4 $5,500

40 January 2023 4 $5,500

41 February 2023 4 $5,500

42 March 2023 4 $5,500

43 April 2023 4 $5,500

44 May 2023 4 $5,500

45 June 2023 4 $5,500

46 July 2023 4 $5,500

47 August 2023 4 $5,500

48 September 2023 4 $5,500

49 October 2023 5 $6,000

50 November 2023 5 $6,000

51 December 2023 5 $6,000

52 January 2024 5 $6,000

53 February 2024 5 $6,000

54 March 2024 5 $6,000

55 April 2024 5 $6,000

56 May 2024 5 $6,000

57 June 2024 5 $6,000

58 July 2024 5 $6,000

59 August 2024 5 $6,000

60 September 2024 5 $6,000

Cary Johnson Date

President,

Burnet Economic Development Corporation

Mike McHenry Date

Managing Member,

San Saba Wine Cellars LLC,

DBA Wedding Oak Winery LLC

Base Rent Schedule

CJ________   MM________



 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 3.7 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Related to the findings of the Burnet 

Community Coalition. 
 
 
Background:  To be presented at the meeting.      
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 
ITEM  3.9 
 
Habib Erkan Jr. 
Assistant City Manager 
512-715-3201 
herkan@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action:  A RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS OF THE BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION APPROVING AMENDMENTS TO THE 
UNIMPROVED COMMERCIAL PROPERTY CONTRACT FOR THE 
SALE OF A LOT WITHIN THE CROSSING AT 281 SUBDIVISION 
FOR A HOTEL PROJECT; AND AUTHORIZING THE BOARD 
PRESIDENT TO EXECUTED NECESSARY INSTRUMENTS.  

  
Background: On July 6, 2023, the Corporation entered into an Unimproved 

Commercial Property Contract for the sale of a Lot within the 
Crossing at 281 Subdivision for a Hotel Project.  Subsequently, it has 
been determined that the subject lot will be required to be replatted.  

 
Information: This resolution approves an amendment to the Contract extending 

the closing date to December 31, 2023, in order to provide additional 
time to finalize the replat.  

 
Fiscal Impact: Passage of this resolution shall impose no direct financial impact on 

the corporation’s budget. 
 

Recommendation: Approve the resolution as presented.   
  

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


BEDC RESOLUTION NO. BEDC R2023-12 
 

A RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BURNET 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION APPROVING 
AMENDMENTS TO THE UNIMPROVED COMMERCIAL PROPERTY 
CONTRACT FOR THE SALE OF A LOT WITHIN THE CROSSING AT 281 
SUBDIVISION FOR A HOTEL PROJECT; AND AUTHORIZING THE 
BOARD PRESIDENT TO EXECUTED NECESSARY INSTRUMENTS. 
 

WHEREAS, on July 6, 2023, the Corporation entered into that certain Unimproved 
Commercial Property Contract for the sale of a Lot within the Crossing at 281 Subdivision 
for a Hotel Project; and  
WHEREAS, subsequently, it has been determined that the subject lot will be required to 
be replatted; and  
WHEREAS, the time needed to complete the replatting process necessitates an 
amendment to the Contract. 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE 
BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION:  
Section one.  Findings.  The recitals to this resolution are deemed to be the true and 
correct findings of the board of directors and are incorporated herein for all purposes. 
Section two. Approval.  The document attached hereto as the “First Amendment to the 
Unimproved Commercial Property Contract is hereby approved and said document is 
hereby incorporated herein for all purposes.   
Section three.  Authorization.  The board president is hereby authorized to execute a 
document substantially similar in form to the document identified above as the First 
Amendment to the Unimproved Commercial Property Contract”.  Further, the board 
president is authorized to execute such ancillary documents and take such actions as 
may be reasonably necessary to facilitate the purpose of this resolution. 
Section four.  Effective date.  This resolution shall be effective immediately upon 
passage and approval. 
Passed and Approved by the Board of Directors of the Burnet Economic Development 
Corporation this the 17th day of October 2023. 
 

THE BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION 

ATTEST: 
      _____________________________________ 
      Cary Johnson, President 
__________________________     
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 



 
FIRST AMENDMENT TO UNIMPROVED COMMERCIAL PROPERTY 
CONTRACT BETWEEN THE BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION AND TEKMAK BURNT HOTEL, LP. 
 

This First Amendment (“First Amendment”) to that certain UNIMPROVED COMMERCIAL 
PROPERTY CONTRACT (the "Agreement") entered into as of the 6th day of July, 2023 (the 
“Effective Date”) by and between the BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION, ("Seller"), and TEKMAK BURNET QOZB HOTEL, LP., (“Buyer”) shall, 
pursuant to Section 22 of the Agreement, shall amend the Agreement as follows: 
Amendment one.  Section 6.A. of the Agreement is hereby amended by replacing the existing 
language with the language (in italics) that follows: 

“A. FEASIBILITY PERIOD:  Buyer’s feasibility period shall begin on the Effective 
Date and shall end on December 31, 2023.” 

EXCEPT AS HEREBY MODIFIED OR AMENDED, the remaining provisions of the Agreement 
not inconsistent with the terms hereof shall remain in full force and effect for all purposes.  
 
EXECUTED this 17th day of October, 2023.   
       

SELLER 
BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION 

 
      By:_____________________________ 
            CARY JOHNSON, President 
       
 
      BUYER 
      TEKMAK BURNET QOZB HOTEL, LP. 
 

By:_____________________________ 
       GLENN DECKER, Manager 

 

 
 

 



 
 

 

 

 
 
ITEM  3.10 
 
Habib Erkan Jr. 
Assistant City Manager 
512-715-3201 
herkan@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Request for funding for Marketing and 

holiday decorations. 
  
Background: The City has been actively improving the quality of the Christmas 

displays throughout town for the last couple of years.  While many of 
the new items were a big hit last year, Christmas decorations are 
very expensive and replacement of some of the older displays has 
exhausted the City’s budget for the current fiscal year.  

 
Information: The Attorney General has provided an AG opinion that would support 

the use of EDC marketing funds for similar type uses.  Since these 
types of items have typically been funded through the Hotel 
Occupancy Tax, staff would like to visit with the board to see if the 
board has any interest in helping to continue to fund additional 
improvements for this year. 

 
Fiscal Impact: To be determined. 

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the Board.   
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 4.1 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.072 Texas Government 

Code deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real 
property in order to minimize the detrimental effect of such 
discussion in open session on the position of the Board in 
negotiations with third parties for property located at Eastside 
Commercial Park: D. Vaughn 

 
Background:  
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 4.2 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Executive Session: ) Pursuant to Section 551.072 Texas 

Government Code to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or 
value of real property in order to minimize the detrimental effect of 
such discussion in open session on the position of the Board in 
negotiations with third parties for property located at the Crossings 
at 281 South Commercial Park: D. Vaughn   

 
  
Background:  
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 4.3 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.072 Texas Government 

Code to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real 
property in order to minimize the detrimental effect of such 
discussion in open session on the position of the Board in 
negotiations with third parties for the potential sale of all or portions 
of 118 S. Polk Street (Old Bealls Building): D. Vaughn. 

  
Background:  
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 5.1 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations of the 

purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property located at 
Eastside Commercial Park: D. Vaughn 

 
Background:  
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 5.2 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations of the 

purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property located at the 
Crossings at 281 South Commercial Park: D. Vaughn 

 
 
Background:  
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 5.3 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: October 17, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations of the 

purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property located at 118 
S. Polk Street (Old Bealls Building): D. Vaughn 

 
Background:  
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm

	2023-10-17 BEDC RM Agenda
	Item 2.1 09-21-2023 BEDC Minutes SM
	Item 3.1 The Crossings at Hwy 281 South
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.2 Hwy 29 Eastside Commercial Park
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.3 118 S. Polk Property-Bealls
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.4 112 S. Polk & 400 N. West Street
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.5 Coke Street Re-Alignment Project
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.6 Jackson Street Public Restroom
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.7 Wedding Oak Winery Lease-Renewal
	Agenda Item Brief
	From: Mike <mike@weddingoakwinery.com> Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 8:01 AM To: David Vaughn <dvaughn@cityofburnet.com> Cc: Mike McWilliams <mike.m@browningoil.com>; stephenfcooper78@gmail.com <stephenfcooper78@gmail.com>; William Burgess <bburge...

	Item 3.7 Wedding Oak Winery Lease-Renewal-attachment 2
	Item 3.7 Wedding Oak Winery Lease-Renewal-Base Rent Schedule updatd 9 30 19
	Item 3.8 Burnet Community Coalition
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.9 Hotel Contract Amendment
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.10 Marketing and Decoration Funding
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.1 Executive Session-Eastside Commercial
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.2 Executive Session-Crossings at 281
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.3 Executive Session-118 S. Polk Street (Old Bealls Bldg.)
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 5.1 Executive Session-Eastside Commercial
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 5.2 Executive Session-The Crossings at 281
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 5.3 Executive Session-118 E Polk (Old Bealls Bldg.)
	Agenda Item Brief


